
From: Myers, Denae
To: Gold-Williams, Paula Y.; Garcia, Kathleen S.; Pulis, Zandra L.; Shellman, Carolyn E.; Kerner, Loretta
Subject: FW: [InternetMail]PGW mischaracterization
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 4:54:06 PM

Please see Greg’s email below that was received in the Trustees’ inbox this
afternoon.
 
With appreciation,
 

Denae’ Myers
Board Relations Manager | Office of the President & CEO
CPS Energy | 500 McCullough  San Antonio, Texas 78215 | MD: CT1501
Office: 210.353.3212 | Mobile: 210.416.6459
cpsenergy.com
IMPORTANT NOTICE - This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and intended only for the
addressee(s).  Unauthorized access or use of e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be a criminal offense. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of the e-mail and any attachments, and immediately contact the sender.

 
From: Greg Harman <greg.harman@sierraclub.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:46 PM
To: Trustees <trustees@cpsenergy.com>
Subject: [InternetMail]PGW mischaracterization
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

 
sierra club submitted our flex step report in early 2020. no staff reached out to us.
paula in meeting today said that staff had reached out to us on "multiple occasions" to discuss and
we chose not to meet with them.
the truth is we as the environmental stakeholder cancelled exactly one meeting that was set for last
week--and was not about this report.
we have never spoken with staff on our recommendation.
g

--
Gregory Harman
Clean Energy Organizer
Lone Star Sierra Club
Sierra Club, Alamo Group
Climate Action SA
Deceleration.news
Cellularly: +1.210.323.9834
SkypeIn: harman_on_earth

"Chaotic action is better than orderly inaction."
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— Will Rogers
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